1459 Washington St.
Muscatine, IA 52761-5040

== ] (563) 263-8933
MUSCATINE Fax (563) 2632127
Public Works City Transit
263-8152
MEMORANDUM
Equipment Maintenance
Roadway Maintenance
To: Brian Stineman, Public Works Director Collection & Drainage
Gregg Mansager, City Administrator Building & Grounds
Engineering
FROM: Jim Edgmond, City Engineer
DATE: 8/01/2018
RE: 2017 2018 Sidewalk Program Tanglefoot Lane Sidewalk

INTRODUCTION:

Last month the City Council directed staff to construct sidewalk on Tanglefoot Lane by
removing the center island and narrowing the street to allow the sidewalk to be built within
existing ROW.

SUMMARY OF BIDS:

Two bids were received on this work;

Cost Comments
. BMW Builders 11 $35,175
2. Heuer Construction $37.175
3. Estimate of project cost $26,900

RECOMMENDATION/ RATIONALE:

Staff is requesting approval to issue a PO to BMW Builders Il in the amount of $35.175.00 for
the Tanglefoot Lane Sidewalk project.

BACKUP INFORMATION:

None

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any
on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain



